
Addendum # 2, dated 11/20/23 
Coventry BOE Student Transportation Services RFP  
Bid Due Date: 12/1/23 
Questions/Document Requested: 

 
 

Is it possible for the district to provide 2 years of invoices. Last year and current this year would suffice.  
 
Response: See Attached 
  
Has the district charged for nonperformance or liquidated damages in the past 2 years.  
 
Response: We have not charged for liquidated damages under 4.9 of the current contract but we have 
sought a credit for the failure to perform. 
  
Page 15 section 5.1.3 when reviewing route count, we can find 18 routes yet 17 are listed and 17 vehicles 
are being requested as well. Please clarify route count   
 
Response:  There is no Bus 10 
  
Page 16 section 5.1.2 says the board will pay for “gasoline fuel” but does not mention diesel.  Will the 
district be responsible for both diesel and gasoline? I do not see any vehicles currently requiring gasoline 
but that may change in the future. Page 42 section 11.7 also adds confusion.  
 
Response:  This should read Diesel fuel. 
  
Page 17 section 5.2.3 First sentence may have a typo.   Reserves the right to add or delete the number of 
regular at any time.  There is a word missing after “regular”.   
 
Response:  insert the words “Bus Routes” 
  
Page 17 section 5.2.4 mentions 2 late runs per week. Is there an estimate of how long these runs may be?  
 
Response: Approximately 1 Hour 
  
Page 24 section 3.4.1 – says we need sufficient number of buses 7/1 to cover summer school.  How many 
buses and days does the district plan to run during summer school?   
 
Response:  Summer school is NOT a part of the contract 
  
Page 36 section 10.11 – there is mention of aides.  Does the contract require aides/monitors?  There is no 
place to provide pricing for aides/monitors on the price page, and no price listed in the current contract.    
 
Response:  See Addendum #1 
 
  



  
Estimate of extracurricular trip (Athletic and Field Trip) volume for the school year. Number of trips; hours 
and miles billed; total cost for the year. 
 
Response: The estimated number of field trips per year is minimal, roughly 10 to 15 per year with an 
annual cost pf $6,000 to $7,000. 
The estimated number of athletic trips per year is 200 with an annual cost of $85,000 to $95,000.  
 
  
Will you accept an electronic (email) submission of the proposal? 
 
Response:  No, See Section 3.3 












































